Minutes JBCCC July 8, 2015

Meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by President Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 11 members present.

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from previous meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretaries report was made by:

Howard Boehringer 2nd by Sal Lopresti

Treasurer's Report:

July 8, 2015	Beginning Balance	\$2,652.63
	Income	773.00
	Expenses	(557.02)
		=======
	Balance	\$2,868.61

Motion to accept the Treasurers report made by:

Tom Whiteley 2nd by Joe Barachie

Old Business:

Joe Barone spoke of the car cruise night. We had a nice mix of participants and spectators. We also need to address the parking of cars, as was brought up previously; we need some volunteers to help.

Tim Koch had sent out the reminder post cards for membership dues. To date we received 4 of the 20 that were sent. Also the CallEmAll.com has not been set up yet, waiting to see what members are dropping from the roles.

Phil Botti has the letter from the Jim Thorpe Sports Hall of Fame in regards to the annual induction banquet to be held on August 15th. He found that in the past years, since 2011, the club had donated \$50 which will give us a half page ad. Tim will put the ad graphics together and submit them along with payment. A motion was made by Sal Lopresti, 2nd by Howard Boehringer to donate and put the ad in this years book.

New Business:

The Maple Shade Meadows car show is July 18th from 11AM to 2PM. They are awarding 2 trophies, Best of Show by the residence and also a Peoples Choice by the spectators. The show has no fee but donations will be accepted.

Joe Barone brought up the Jim Thorpe National Night Out which is scheduled for August 4th which is a Tuesday. The event runs from 6PM to 10PM at Memorial Hall & Park. The club has been given permission to set up a stand so we can sell our raffle tickets.

Joe also brought a few item to think about: First, should we look at doing a Car Show in 2016. A venue has to be found and a committee will need to be formed. Second we need to sit down with the Franklin Fire Company about what our place is at their show. Also for us as a club to benefit more at that event we have to have more members there to help out.

We need to pick another members car for the July dash plaque since Sal has not been able to get his uncovered. Howard Boehringer was picked and we will use his white 1991 Corvette Convertible along with Joe Curran's 442 Oldmobile that was picked at the last cruise.

We have applications for 2 new memberships:

Lorissa Barachie of Jim Thorpe, daughter of member Joe Barachie George & Linda Kunkel of Jim Thorpe which we received at the June Cruise.

Motion was made by Sal Lopresti, all were in favor, motion carried.

Phil brought up the My Ride articles that are published in the Pocono Record. Phil sent Donna Kessler the club information so it can be published in the Sunday paper. Also she said that she would like to try and get to one of our cruises.

Correspondance:

The local Dream Come True chapter is running a cruise in October that will start at the Gilbert American Legion, go around the Pocono Speedway then end up at the Franklin Township Fire Company where the Oktoberfest event is being held. The information will be posted on the website along with the calendar event reminders that get sent out via email.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

 $\begin{array}{cc} & Frank\ Mertz \\ 2^{nd}\ by\ Sal\ Lopresti \end{array}$

Meeting closed for business: 7:55PM

Respectfully submitted, Tim Koch, Secretary